Westford’s sturdy Victorian

regains her former beauty

(Editor's Note: Gordon B. Seavoy is a retired
nowspaporman and local history bufl),
BK GORDON B, SEAVEY

WESTFORD = Tho sturdy Victorlan building

which for 69 yoara waa the second homo of Weat.

ford Academy, and now Is the Roudenbush Com-

munity Center, is still the grand old lndy, albolt

pﬂmre:l with a now drese and & genorous coating

nt,

of pa!

Eho won't ba a6 cold and draflty as was forinerly
the case, for beneath her steined cedar shingles
sho wears & garment unheard of whon bullt in
1807 & thick layer of inaulating celluloao,

Heor many windows, which now include storm
sashes, have boon veglazed and painted and
washed ineide and out,

All her fanc: trimmlnfl havebeon sreped and
repainted, Workmen found soveral decayed
boards, all of which have been replaced, The floor
of the boll towar which, ovor tho years, had rotted
somuchthata high windon March 31,1077 tipped
the otnate steeplo at & crary anglo, ls all new,
Privato funds rightod the leaning tower at that

time.

The bell, which was a gift of & momber of the
Abbot family, remains in mraqo waiting for the
opening of the town museum. Incidontially, the
fato of this musoum is In limbo, but a home for it i
almost ready = the orl‘utnnl Westlord Acadomy
bullding erocted in 1704,

Todefy nature, screening hasbsen placed in the
towor louvrosasan attempt to discourago plgeons,
and the bees found under the eaves were oxters
minated. '

Ita graduates will romember when the bullding
* had three classrooms, two on the first floor and a
single roor holding about 60 desks on the upper
floor, The gymnasium, such as it was, wes in the
attic. Thobasketball court wasnowhere near togal
size and becauss of the shape of the roof, players
would bounce the ball off the sloping celling and,
hopefully, into tho hoo

OW THE BUILDING ! divided into several
more rooms for the var{ous profects and functlons

of the busy community conter, Tho Roudenbush -

has mado use of much of the basement proviowsly
used only for locker rooms and tollets, one side for
boys, the weat side for girls, with separate entr
ances. Hot water was not available.

Theold heating system was tha best obtainable
four gencrstions ago - a coalbuimning hot alr
furnace. Whenaver the janitor stoked tho hungry
fires, the sounds of tho ¢lanking doors, grates and
nuggets of rolling anthracite coal penatrated all
thres clasarooms. When dared, a student might

n & gale in the basement and send nwh:}pup
u{l ths syatem, causing another type of dis-

t X

Although Principal Willlsm C. Roudenbush,
who sorved for 25 years, waa a gentle man, he
novertheloss was a guod disciplinarian and highl
ump«ud. *Whoopens” were treated with expedf-

an.

Neadless to say the building was drafty, partl.
culasly on coh:?:r, but its students were well
pre for the rigors of winter, Students who
and l:d mmo Spr:dm - H:nd h:

ter WEgOnS Wero we
preparation for the viclusitudes of Westford
weather and the Academy’s heating system.

Members of the Connell family, living just aver
the Lown line in Tyngidoro, often taschool.
umuhum:d.ummldmhthuﬁrinm
hour. When the farm horve was available, they

" tar’s gaverni

?

THE ROUDENBUSH COMMUNITY CENTER

drovo, stabling it In a nearby bam, of which there -

-were = and still are - several in the viclnity of

¢ school,

FUNDS FOR the restoration and improves
ments came through tho town's annual appropria-
tion in May in the sum of $36,500, In additlon, the
Roudenbush Assoclates gave 81,100 through gifte
end proceeds from theirannualauction. Tholatter
sum was used to Insulato tho area between the
second floor and tho attie, Thivis to consorve moro
energy, and not to dim the sound of pounding feot

.and bouncing batls of basketball players wholong
sgo took their play elsowhore.

The "William C. Roudonbush School” sign
which was Klaud above the main eatrance of tho
butlding whon ft was converted to other school
pul in 1957 has been romaved.

{dden bohind the sign, workmen found a sing-
lowhitapineboard, sbout 10inches in width, upon
which, in latters leafed in gold on n black
ba nd, was the 22.foot lo&mmmhm ofthe
school whan it was first open

These two signs also are destined for & home In
the tawn museum.

Ellen Horde, chairman of the community con-
board, aald the committee chose to
have the now latters denoting the building's purs
poze as the Roudenbush Community Center

inted in maroon = the «hool’s colors for nearly

ars. .

“F?:r the firet time In 8 years,” Harde noted,
“the buildingehould be really warm, and at not too
exorbitant e price for gaa.”

Located on Maln Street, adjacent to the Whit-
ney Pl und and the William E. Froat School
(named for another Academy principal), this
rather omate building on » sturdy base of cut
Westl{ord granite s once aguin 8 showplace of the
community.
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